OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS, HELD AT 6:00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 28, 2025 HELD AT THE BONNIE W. NOBLE CENTER FOR PARK DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION, 1125 WEST LAKE AVENUE, PEORIA, IL

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Trustees Joyce Harant, Steve Montez, Alexander Sierra, Ron Silver, Vice President Reagan

Leslie Hill, and President Robert Johnson

TRUSTEES ABSENT: Mark Slover

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Emily Cahill, Brianna Cobb, Nick Conrad, Scott Loftus, Becky

Fredrickson, Matt Freeman, Mike Friberg, Shalesse Pie, Karrie Ross, Jenny Swanson, Kristi

Shoemaker, Nicole Staley, Attorney Kevin Day, Attorney Justin Gunn, Miles Howley,

Interim Police Chief Mike Eddlemon, and Alicia Woodworth

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER

President Johnson presided and called the meeting to order at 6:10 pm.

#### 2. ROLL CALL

#### 3. CALL FOR MOTION TO PERMIT TRUSTEE TO ATTEND MEETING ELECTRONICALLY

No request to attend the meeting electronically was received.

#### 4. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

#### 5. MINUTES

### 5.A. Approval of Minutes of the April 23, 2025 Regular Board Meeting

Trustee Harant MOVED TO APPROVE the Minutes of the April 23, 2025 Regular Board Meeting. Motion seconded by Trustee Silver and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Harant, Montez, Sierra, Silver, Vice President Hill, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Abstain; 0 Nays).

#### 6. SPECIAL RECOGNITION

President Johnson stated that On May 15 of each year, the American flag flies at half-staff to show our gratitude and respect for police officers who give their lives in the line of duty. Tonight, I ask that we dedicate our moment of silence to remember those fallen officers.

Those called to service as a police officer do so because of a commitment to keeping us safe and protecting the peace. Their loyalty is seen every day and here at the Peoria Park District, it is seen in our spaces and places where they engage and encourage our patrons to act peacefully. Across America, there are more than 700,000 sworn law officers. When each of them took the oath, these brave men and women accept great responsibility and great risk. On behalf of our Board and staff, and the many citizens that you keep safe every day, I extend our sincere gratitude.

In the Park District in 130 years of service to our community, four officers have lost their lives in the line of duty. Tonight, we pause to thank them and their families. Constable Arthur Smith end of watch June 12, 1922. Officer Charles DeBolt end of watch July 2, 1924. Officer David Gaul end of watch August 4, 1937.

Officer Charles Barden end of watch August 24, 1938. President Johnson stated he is honored to be able to express shared gratitude to Chief Green and our Peoria Park District police.

#### 7. STAFF REPORTS

#### 7.A. Executive Director

Executive Director Cahill provided below a high-level overview of the results from the 2024 Community survey that was completed in Summer/Fall 2024.

#### Response Rate

3026 total responses received

66% respondents reported as female. 87% respondents reported as white.

Staff worked with Dr. Larry Weinzimmer to review responses to determine where this difference from community demographics impacted responses in statistically significant ways. Results reported below reflect this analysis.

### Overall Findings:

## Programs that are rated highly:

Parks and Trails, Sports Leagues, Special Events

### Supports that need attention:

Transportation, Fitness Classes with supports for parents with children

#### Key Findings by Demographic:

### Gender/Age:

Women are more likely to use parks and trails, go to special events, and visit the PPH. Men are more likely to go camping/fishing and use fitness facilities.

Older adults are more likely to use the zoo and participate in senior activities.

Younger individuals are more likely to use sports leagues and engage in career exploration.

#### Race:

White people report higher use of parks and trails and walking; lower awareness of scholarship programming and in engagement in youth activities.

Black people reported higher uses of fitness facilities and lower usage of parks/trails. They also showed lower mental health engagement (but with a weaker correlation).

Latinos reported slightly higher use of parks and trails and lower engagement in physical health activities.

Asians reported lower than average engagement in community activities.

### Income:

Higher income correlates with zoo usage and sports leagues.

Lower income correlates with less awareness of scholarship program and fitness facilities.

Key Reported Areas of Concern/Opportunity:

**Transportation Barriers:** 

Older adults and females report difficulty with walking, biking and public transportation access.

Action: improve accessibility (shuttle services to programs, better sidewalks, connectivity to public transportation).

**Under-Represented Groups in Programming** 

Black and Latino communities show lower engagement in parks/trails and scholarship programs. Action: Targeted outreach and culturally relevant programming.

Mental Health and Physical Health:

Females and lower-income individuals report lower mental health engagement.

Action: Expand free/low-cost wellness programs.

Youth and Senior Activities:

Older adults are less engaged in sports and outdoor activities.

Action: Develop more age-friendly programs (e.g., gentle fitness classes). Increase collaboration with other senior providers.

**Scholarship Awareness:** 

Low awareness among White and lower-income groups.

Action: Increase marketing in community centers and schools. Evaluate viability of digital application.

Strategic Recommendations:

**Enhance Popular Programs:** 

Invest in and promote programs with strong positive correlations, such as parks and trails, sports leagues, and special events.

**Address Barriers to Access:** 

Provide transportation solutions or subsidies for lower-income individuals to improve access to park facilities.

**Expand Family-Friendly Offerings:** 

Increase family-oriented programs and services, such as childcare during fitness classes, to support parents with children.

**Focus on Health and Environment:** 

Develop and promote programs that enhance mental and physical health, as well as environmental conservation initiatives.

#### Cater to Seniors:

Expand and tailor activities for seniors to meet their specific interests and needs.

#### **Support Career Development:**

Enhance career exploration and work skill development programs, particularly for those aware of scholarship opportunities.

#### 7.B. Superintendent of Design, Planning and Construction

Becky Fredrickson presented the April 2025 Project Report and stated that currently, there are no projects materially behind schedule. *Please see Attachment A*.

#### 7.C. Chief of Police

Interim Police Chief Mike Eddlemon introduced himself and presented the April 2025 Police Report *Please see Attachment B*.

#### 8. COMMITTEE REPORTS

### 8.A. Strategy Ad Hoc Committee – Planning – Memorial Bench at FPNC

Staff received a request from Robert "Bob" Grabel to place a memorial bench at Forest Park Nature Center (FPNC) on the Wake Robin Trail in memory of his late wife Kathy Grabel. Bob and Kathy spent close to 40 years hiking at FPNC, and Bob thinks this would be a fitting tribute to Kathy. I worked with the Mr. Grabel to confirm his interest in the memorial bench, and confirmed with FPNC staff that placing the bench on the Wake Robin Trail would be an acceptable location. The bench will also include a standardized plaque, with language agreed upon by the District and family. As such, staff recommends approval of this request and will ensure the bench and plaque matches the Memorial and Tribute guidelines. All expenses will be incurred by Mr. Bob Grabel.

Trustee Montez MOVED TO APPROVE the Grabel Memorial Bench at FPNC. Motion seconded by Vice President Hill and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Harant, Montez, Sierra, Silver, Vice President Hill, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Abstain; 0 Nays).

#### 8.B. Strategy Ad Hoc Committee – Planning – Memorial Bench at Glen Oak Park

Staff received a request from Mrs. Jane Jones to place a memorial bench at Glen Oak Park Lagoon in memory of her late husband, Don Jones. Jane and Don had only moved to Peoria relatively recently in order to be closer to their children and grandchildren before Don passed. Mrs. Jones stated that Don was very excited about creating memories with his grandchildren at the various parks of the Peoria Park District, and a memorial bench at the Glen Oak Park Lagoon would be a fitting tribute to him. I worked with Mrs. Jones to confirm her interest in the memorial bench. The bench will also include a standardized plaque, with language agreed upon by the District and family. If the Glen Oak Park Lagoon location will not work, Mrs. Jones stated that her secondary choice would be Luthy Botanical Garden. As such, staff recommends approval of this request and will ensure the bench and plaque matches the Memorial and Tribute guidelines. All expenses will be incurred by Mrs. Jane Jones.

Trustee Harant MOVED TO APPROVE the Jones Memorial Bench at Glen Oak Park. Motion seconded by Trustee Silver and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Harant, Montez, Sierra, Silver, Vice President Hill, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Abstain; 0 Nays).

Minutes: Regular Park Board Meeting May 28, 2025 Page 4

#### 9. **NEW BUSINESS**

#### 9.A. Disposal Ordinance #406

Nicole Staley recommended adoption of ordinance #406 to authorize the disposition of personal property that is no longer necessary or useful to the Peoria Park District. *Please see Attachment C.* 

Trustee Sierra MOVED TO APPROVE Disposal Ordinance #406. Motion seconded by Trustee Harant and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Harant, Montez, Sierra, Silver, Vice President Hill, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Abstain; 0 Nays).

# 9.B. Post-Travel Expenses Approval for Trustees that Attended the Annual IAPD Legislative Reception on April 29, 2025 and Conference on April 30, 2025 in Springfield, IL

As required by state law and Peoria Park District policy, pretravel cost estimates for trustees who expressed interest in attending the 2025 IAPD Legislative Reception and Conference in Springfield, IL April 29 & 30, 2025, were Board approved on April 9 and 23, 2025. Trustees are to complete the process by providing a post-travel audit of expenses that are to be presented to the Board for consideration.

Per this process, the following post-travel reports are presented for Board approval:

- -President Robert Johnson No further action required
- -Trustee Ron Silver Reimbursement of expenses of \$107.18 due to Trustee Silver requested
- -Trustee Mark Slover Reimbursement of expenses of \$107.18 due to Trustee Slover requested

As such, staff requests approval of the post-travel report for President Johnson and Trustees Silver and Slover, which includes a request for reimbursement of expenses for Trustees Silver and Slover.

Trustee Sierra MOVED TO APPROVE the Trustee Post-Travel Reports and Reimbursement for Travel to the IAPD Legislative Conference and Reception. Motion seconded by Trustee Harant and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Harant, Montez, Sierra, Silver, Vice President Hill, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Abstain; 0 Nays).

# 9.C. Pre-Travel Expenses Approval for President Johnson to Attend the Annual NRPA Conference on September 16-18, 2025 in Orlando, FL

As required by state law and Peoria Park District policy, a cost estimate is provided for President Johnson to attend the NRPA Annual Conference in Orlando FL, September 16-18, 2025. Trustees will complete the process by providing a post-travel audit of expenses, which will also be presented to the Board for consideration. As such, staff recommends that the Board approve the pre-travel estimate for costs associated with President Johnson attending the NRPA Annual Conference in Orlando, FL September 16-18, 2025.

Trustee Silver MOVED TO APPROVE the Pre-Travel Expenses for President Johnson to Attend the Annual NRPA Conference on September 16-18, 2025 in Orlando, FL. Motion seconded by Trustee Montez and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Harant, Montez, Sierra, Silver, Vice President Hill, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Abstain; 0 Nays).

# 9.D. Pre-Travel Expenses Approval for President Johnson and Trustee Silver to Attend IAPD's 2025 Bootcamp on May 29, 2025 in Plainfield, IL

Minutes: Regular Park Board Meeting May 28, 2025 Page 5 As required by state law and Peoria Park District policy, provided is a pre-travel cost estimate for President Johnson and Trustee Silver, both of whom have expressed interest in attending the IAPD Bootcamp in Plainfield, IL on May 29, 2025. Trustees will complete the process by providing a post-travel audit of expenses, which will also be presented to the Board for consideration. As such, staff recommends that the Board approve the pre-travel estimates for costs associated with President Johnson and Trustee Silver attending the IAPD Bootcamp in Plainfield, IL on May 29, 2025.

Trustee Sierra MOVED TO APPROVE the Trustee Pre-Travel Expenses for President Johnson and Trustee Silver to Attend IAPD's 2025 Bootcamp on May 29, 2025 in Plainfield, IL. Motion seconded by Vice President Hill and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Harant, Montez, Sierra, Silver, Vice President Hill, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Abstain; 0 Nays).

#### 9.E. PAWW Lease Extension

Executive Director Cahill stated that Peoria Area Water Wizard's (PAWW's) lease for use of Central Park Pool is set to expire on May 31, 2025. In order to allow the parties to finalize negotiation on shared costs of capital repairs and other terms in the agreement, the parties agree it is the best interest of both parties and their shared patrons to extend the terms of the current lease by two months to allow for that due diligence. As such, staff recommends a two-month continuation of the current lease terms with PAWW to allow for the due diligence necessary to finalize a longer-term agreement for use of the facility.

Trustee Sierra MOVED TO APPROVE the Lease Extension with Peoria Area Water Wizards. Motion seconded by Trustee Silver and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Harant, Montez, Sierra, Silver, Vice President Hill, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Abstain; 0 Nays).

#### 10. CALENDAR OF CONSENT ITEMS

- 10.A. Ratification of Phone Poll Items Dated May 12, 2025:
  - Direct TV Installation at GLC
  - Quote Logan Mechanical Building Roof Replacement
  - Quote Peoria Stadium Batting Cage Installation
  - Purchase of Two Electric Toro Workman GTX Utility Vehicles
  - Purchase of Ventrac Tractor 4520N and Attachments, and Toro Reelmaster 3555-D Fairway Mower
  - City of Peoria Easement: Bicycle Safety Town
  - City of Peoria Easement: Martin Luther King Jr. Park
  - City of Peoria Easement: John H. Gwynn Jr. Park
  - City of Peoria Easement: Charter Oak Park
  - Proposal: Ball Dispensers at Golf Learning Center
- 10.B. Purchase of John Deere Gator XUV 845M per Sourcewell Contract
- 10.C. Purchase of Kubota RTV per Sourcewell Contract
- 10.D. Purchase of 2025 Ford F150 Lightning Truck per State of Illinois Contract
- 10.E. Purchase of 2025 Ford Explorer Hybrid per State of Illinois Contract
- 10.F. Bid RiverPlex Arena Floor Replacement

Trustee Sierra requested item 10.A. be pulled. Trustee Montez requested item 10.F. be pulled.

In regard to item 10.A., Trustee Sierra asked if staff had considered breaking apart the installation and technology components of the Direct TV installation at GLC. Becky Fredrickson stated that this proposal specifically is not for actual tv installation, it's for the Direct TV hardware that goes with it that Direct TV personnel would install.

In regard to item 10.F., Trustee Montez asked if it was a single source bid item. Becky Fredrickson stated that it is through SourceWell, which is a pre-bid cooperative.

Trustee Sierra MOVED TO APPROVE Calendar of Consent Item 10.A. Motion seconded by Trustee Silver and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Harant, Montez, Sierra, Silver, Vice President Hill, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Abstain; 0 Nays).

Trustee Harant MOVED TO APPROVE Calendar of Consent Items 10.B. — 10.E. Motion seconded by Vice President Hill and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Harant, Montez, Sierra, Silver, Vice President Hill, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Abstain; 0 Nays).

Trustee Montez MOVED TO APPROVE Calendar of Consent Item 10.F. Motion seconded by Trustee Harant and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Harant, Montez, Sierra, Silver, Vice President Hill, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Abstain; 0 Nays).

#### 11. PENDING BUSINESS

None at this time.

#### 12. CITIZEN REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD

None at this time.

#### 13. COMMUNICATIONS

### 13.A. Kroger Rewards

Quarterly Kroger Rewards Donations were reported in the amount of \$69.05.

#### 14. OTHER BUSINESS

Trustee Harant pointed out a request from Peoria Proud & River City Pride Festival to the Park District to be a signatory on a request that the City of Peoria cover the costs associated with illuminating the Murray Baker Bridge in honor of the LGBTQIA+ community. Specifically, they ask that the bridge be lit in rainbow colors on June 28 in remembrance of the Stonewall Uprising which was a pivotal moment in LGBTQIA+ history. Board members unanimously provided consensus for staff to connect with Peoria Proud to confirm that the Peoria Park District will be a signatory in support of this effort.

President Johnson stated that he would like the Park District Police and Safety Officers to be recognized in person and would like to schedule a time that would be conducive to them. In addition, he would like the remembrance plaques be placed in a more visible place in the Noble Center lobby.

#### 15. ACTION STEPS REVIEW

- 1. Park District pool hours will be sent to Trustees.
- 2. Phone poll will be conducted to confirm Park District signatory on Peoria Proud's request to the City of Peoria.

## 16. ADJOURNMENT

At 7:18 pm Trustee Sierra MOVED TO ADJOURN. Motion seconded by Trustee Montez and carried by unanimous aye of those present.

Full discussion can be viewed at the following link: <a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HBm3JDec\_sl">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HBm3JDec\_sl</a>

Respectfully Submitted by Alicia Woodworth Executive Assistant and Board Secretary

Minutes: Regular Park Board Meeting May 28, 2025 Page 8

# PLANNING, DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION DIVISION MONTHLY PROJECT REPORT APRIL 2025

PROJECTS IN PLANNING AND/OR DESIGN	PROJECTS OUT TO BID/QUOTE	PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION	PROJECTS MATERIALLY BEHIND SCHEDULE	PROJECTS COMPLETED
THE PERSON OF PERSON	111032013 001 10 818/ Q0012	. NOZETO ONDER CONSTRUCTION	- NOTE OF WATERWALL DEFINED SCHEDOLE	I NOZECIO COMI ELIED
Bike Trail - Chanute Culvert	Central Pool Structural Concrete Repairs	Charter Oak Path Replace		Central Pool Engineering
Bike Trail - RiverFront Section	GLC Ball Dispensers	FRC Playground		Detweiller Connect to Public Water - Bore
Bradley Serv. Bldg Restroom/Sewer Connect	GLC Direct TV Install	Glen Oak Restroom Building		Donovan Storage Bldg Extens.
Bradley Sidewalks	Lakeview Rec Elevator Repairs	Glen Oak Tennis Court Lights - Upgrade		FPNC Trail/Culvert Repairs
Bradley Softball Infield	Luthy Storage Area Fence	Glen Oak Shelter		Glen Oak Electric Train Shelters
Bradley Park Sculpture	Newman Irrigation Piping - Ph. 1	Glen Oak Squirrel Houe Roof Replacement		Lakeview Rec Elevator Engineering
Camp Wokanda Electrical Upgrades - ph. 1	RiverPlex Arena Floor Replace	Glen Oak Squirrel House Siding		Lakeview Family Aquatic Center - Demo
Cassidy Pier Upgrades	Stadium Service Building Siding Improv.	Glen Oak Squirrel House Painting		Logan Exercise Equipment
Cassidy Asphalt Paths Replace		GLC Improvements - DCEO Grant		Luthy North Greenhouse Roof Replace
Central Pool Canopy Removal		GLC Golf Simulators		Newman Repair Steps on Tee #1
Columbia Park Improvements		GLC Irrigation Improvements		Peoria Players Rooftop Unit Engineering
Detweiller Drainage Improve off Rt 29		GLC Kitchen Freezer/Coolers		PlayHouse Slate Roof Replace
Donovan Storage Bins		GLC Kitchen Exhaust Hood		Proctor Basement Ceiling Painting
Donovan - Cyd's Lower Roofs Replace		GLC Commercial Kitchen Equipment		Proctor Stairwell Painting
Donovan Pond Overflow - ph. 1		Golf - Add 3 Forward Tees		RiverFront CEFCU Stage Hoists - ph. 2
Donovan SW Parking Lot Drainage		Gwynn Path Replacement		RiverPlex Front ADA Door Replace
Endres Playground Replacement		Kellogg - Consult for Storm Water Capture		RiverPlex Sand Volleyball Improvements
ESC Pavement Replacement - ph. 1		Kellogg Clubhouse Canopy Roof Beam Defl.		Sommer Farm Garage Roof
FPNC Upper Skyline Reline Pipe		Lakeview Splashpad		
FPNC Trail Improvements		Logan Mechanical Bldg Roof Repl.		
FRC Sidewalk by Concession Bldg		Luthy Front Sidewalk Replace		
Giant Oak Park Fence		Madison Back Deck Repairs		
Glen Oak Basketball Courts		Newman Replace Irrigation Pump		
Glen Oak Solar on Hay Shed		Owens Prev. Maint/Fix Leaks		
Golf Cart Path Improvements		Peoria Players Rooftop Unit Replace		
GVD Pavilion Move		Pond Aerators		
GVD Playground Parking Lot Gutter Repl.		RiverPlex Vestibule Air Curtains		
GVD Service Bldg Insulate/Renovate		RiverPlex Interior ADA Door Modification		
GVD Service Road Overlay		Safety Town Fence		
GVD Inlet Replacement - ph. 1		Stadium Diamond #4 8' Fence on 1st Base Line		
GVD Erosion Repairs near Country Club		Wokanda Cabin Siding Replacement		
HISRA Parking Lot		Wokanda Cabin Roof Replacement		
Kellogg Tie Wall by Old #15 Kellogg Culvert Replace on #1		Wokanda Lodge Siding - ph. 3		
Kellogg Drainage in front of 7 & 9 Greens Exec				
Luthy Conservatory Boiler Burner Replace Madison Clubhouse West Stairs Replace				
Newman Clubhouse Back Deck Improv.				
Noble Center Ice/Snow Guards - Serv. Entr.				
Noble Center Exterior Painting - ph. 3				
Noble Center Replace Chiller		Bold Type indicates projects that have moved		
Those definer replace crimer		to a new column since last month.		

PROJECTS IN PLANNING AND/OR DESIGN	PROJECTS OUT TO BID/QUOTE	PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION	PROJECTS MATERIALLY BEHIND SCHEDULE	COMPLETED PROJECTS
eoria Zoo Path Improvements - Ausi				
eoria Zoo Generators (Biocenter & Giraffe)				
eoria Zoo Viewing Window Repl - Ph. 2 layHouse Water Table				
PlayHouse Porch Exhibit				
PlayHouse Exhibit Upgrades				
layHouse Sound Dampening				
roctor 2nd Floor Restroom Upgrades				
Proctor Polish Locker Room Floors RiverPlex Whirlpool Replace				
RiverPlex Arena Curtains & Motors				
sommer Farm Living History Utility Improv.				
tadium #2 Expand Infield for 80' Bases				
Voodruff Outfield Fence Replace - ph. 1				

# **POLICE ACTIVITY SUMMARY – APRIL, 2025**



**TOTAL NUMBER OF ALL REPORTS**: 19

# **CRIME REPORTS**

Location	Date/Time	Offense Type	Case #	
		Found Person, Sick Cared For		
Logan Square Park	04/09/25 19:13	Case Summary: Juvenile Runaway Located, Escorted to	25-39	
		Methodist Hospital for Evaluation		
Glen Oak Park	04/11/25 18:09	Disturbance	25-42	
Oleli Oak i aik	04/11/25 10.05	Case Summary: Juveniles Fighting	20-42	
Glen Oak Park	04/12/25 17:45	Aggravated Battery	25-00	
Gleff Oak Falk	04/12/23 17.43	Case Summary: Unknown Juvenile Attacked Female	23-00	
Glen Oak Park	04/21/25 16:53	Aggravated Battery	25-49	
Gleff Oak Falk	04/21/23 10.33	Case Summary: Juvenile Sustained Eye Injury	20-49	
		Battery		
Glen Oak Park	04/24/25 18:52	Case Summary: Unknown Juvenile, Involving Chemical	25-52	
		(mace)		
MLK Park	04/24/25 21:00	Aggravated Battery	25-53	
IVILITAIN	04/24/25 21.00	Case Summary: Unknown Person, Involving Chemical (mace)	20-00	
		Public Nuisance		
Glen Oak Park	04/27/25 19:30	Case Summary: Multiple Juvenile Suspects Disorderly	25-54	
		Conduct, Aggravated Battery Against Officers		

**MONTHLY TOTAL – CRIME REPORTS: 7** 

# **NON-CRIME REPORTS**

Location	Date/Time	Offense Type	Case #	
Riverplex	04/04/25 10:44	Found Property	25-35	
Niverplex	04/04/23 10.44	Case Summary: Bike Transported to Safety Town	20-00	
Riverplex	04/05/25 09:52	Abandoned Vehicle	25-36	
Riverplex	04/03/23 09.32	Case Summary: Damaged Vehicle Towed Away	25-50	
		Public Accident		
Bradley Park	04/06/25 18:16	Case Summary: Longboard Skating Incident, Medical	25-37	
		Transport to OSF		
		Sick Cared For		
Detweiller Park	04/07/25 19:35	Case Summary: Assist in Juvenile Transport to Methodist	25-38	
		Hospital		
Leslie Rutherford Park	04/10/25 10:33	Found Property	25-40	
	04/10/20 10.33	Case Summary: Remains of Destroyed Camp Disposed of	25-40	

Dream Center	04/10/25 17:08	Found Property Case Summary: Found Park District ID	25-41
Glen Oak Park	04/14/25 10:53	Other Investigation Case Summary: Vehicle Window Penetrated by Tiny Rock	25-45
Sterling & Moss Ave.	04/14/25 20:28	Traffic Case Summary: No Tail Tights. Active Warrant, Transported to Jail	25-46
Noble Center	04/17/25 09:33	Sick Cared For Case Summary: Patron Transported to Proctor Hospital for Treatment	25-48
Bradley Park	04/22/25 11:26	Other Investigation Case Summary: Person Left in Park, Arranged for Transport with Caregiver	25-50
Sommer Park	04/22/25 14:50	Other Investigation Case Summary: Citizen Complaint	25-51

**MONTHLY TOTAL - NON-CRIME REPORTS: 11** 

# **TRAFFIC CRASH REPORTS**

Location	Date/Time	Tickets Issued	Case #
John Gywnn Park	04/12/25 13:31	Accident Unknown Vehicle Hit & Run	25-43

**MONTHLY TOTAL - TRAFFIC CRASH REPORTS: 1** 

# **TRAFFIC CITATIONS**

Location	Date/Time	Offense	Ticket#
Detweiller Park	04/17/25 18:00	Speeding	25-3836
Cassidy Park	03/05/25 17:30	No Seatbelts on Children, Failure to Yield to Emergency Vehicle	25-3867
Kellogg Golf Course & W. Willow Knolls	03/05/25 17:00	Speeding	25-4320

**MONTHLY TOTAL - TRAFFIC CITATIONS: 3** 

# **ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS**

Location	Date/Time	Offense	Case #
None			

**MONTHLY TOTAL - ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS: 0** 

# **PARKING VIOLATIONS**

Location	Date and Time	Offense	Ticket #
Riverplex	04/05/25 09:52	Abandoned Vehicle	05739
Bradley Park	04/06/25 21:37	Abandoned Vehicle	05706
Bradley Park	04/23/25 19:52	Parked After Hours	06740
Detweiller Park	04/24/25 19:15	Parked After Hours	04132
Detweiller Park	04/24/25 19:15	Parked After Hours	04133
Newman Golf Course	04/24/25 21:33	Parked After Hours	05596
Charter Oak Park	04/27/25 23:20	Abandoned Vehicle	05597

**MONTHLY TOTAL – PARKING VIOLATIONS: 10** 

	Emily Scahill			
Reviewed by:	0	Date:	May 12, 2025	

#### PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS

### ORDINANCE NO. 406

# ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSITION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY MAY 28, 2025

WHEREAS, the Pleasure Driveway and Park District of Peoria ("Park District") is an Illinois park district subject to the provision of the Illinois Park District Code; and

WHEREAS, Section 8-22 of the Illinois Park District Code allows the Board of Trustees, by ordinance, to authorize the conveyance of the Park District's personal property upon finding that such personal property is no longer necessary, useful for, or for the best interest of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, the Park District owns various items of personal property listed on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Personal Property"); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that the Personal Property is no longer necessary, useful to, or for the best interest of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, Staff has recommended that the Personal Property be disposed of as set forth on Exhibit A therein; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that it is in the best interest of the Park District and its citizens to dispose of the Personal Property as set forth on Exhibit A.

# NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA:

<u>Section 1</u>: The foregoing recitals and findings therein are hereby adopted by the Board of Trustees and are incorporated herein by this reference.

<u>Section 2</u>: The disposal of the Personal Property in the manner set forth in Exhibit A hereto is hereby approved.

<u>Section 3</u>: The Board President, Executive Director, and Board Secretary are authorized and directed to execute such documents as may be necessary to effectuate this ordinance and the transfer of ownership of the personal property described herein.

	PASSED this day of	, 2025.
Ayes: Nays: Absent:		
		President, Board of Trustees
	Secretary, Board of Trustees	

# Exhibit A – Ordinance #406 May 28, 2025 Equipment Disposal Listing

# Equipment disposal through GovDeals.Com:

- 1. Unit #14 2006 Dodge Grand Caravan Serial # 1D8GP2E46B659533
- 2. Unit #19 2007 Dodge Caravan SE Serial # 1D8GP25E37B185896
- 3. Unit #121 2003 Chevrolet 2500 Serial # 1GCGC24U03ZZ66147
- 4. Unit #150 1996 Dodge 2500 Serial # 1B7KF26ZXTS697131
- 5. Unit #175 1998 Dodge 2500 Serial # 3B7KC26Z1W1262990
- 6. Unit #207W 2009 Kubota RTV Serial # KRTV900A81093910
- 7. Unit #209W 2009 Kubota RTV Serial # KRTV900A81089174
- 8. Unit #212U 2008 Smithco 3182 Sprayer Serial # 300G018
- 9. Unit #242N 2001 Toro Workman 3200 Serial # 2100000283
- 10. Unit #247N 2001 Toro Workman 3200 Serial # 2100000229
- 11. Unit #501FF 2018 Kubota F3990 Serial # 21661
- 12. Unit #527BB 2014 Toro Mower 5510D Serial # 314090103

## Equipment to be sold to the Canton Park District:

13. 3 Sport Court Basketball Hoops with Built on Bases for a total of \$3,000

Equipment to be traded in to MTI Distributing, Inc. for \$10,000 on the purchase of a new Toro Reelmaster 3555-D per Board Recommendation on 5/14/25:

14. Unit #516BB 2014 Toro Reelmaster 5510 - Serial # 14090128